181a Amhurst Road, London E8 2AW

Alex Bushell

Camden Development Control Planning Services
London Borough of Camden Town Hall

Argyle Street

London WC1H 8ND

Your reference: 2005/4102/invalid

15 Feb 2006

Dear Mr Bushell,

Thank you for your letter of 13 December 05, we regret our delayed reply. In response 1 enclose the
following;:

1: Joinery details, elevations to required scale;

2 Larger scale sections through glazing bars and window frames, including manufacturers
specifications

3: Material schedule including specifications

I do hope that this information is sufficient, please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any
further queries.

Kind regards,

J Spendier




